



South Central Region Healthcare Coalition Meeting June 23,2021

Location: Maury County Office of Emergency Management

Via Phone: James Lomas, Roy Griggs, Amanda Schatz, Matt Ausiker, Amy Mitchell, LeeAnne Boeringer

In Person: Pat Woodmansee, Armand Santos, Chase Patrick, Steve Parks, Betsy Cummins, Angela Phelps, Daniel Bailey, Shaun Hale, Josh Young, Jason Ritch, Lauren Brigane

Called to Order: 1140

Quorum: NO

Current spending requests: Purchases must be made by 6/30 or the funds must be sent back to the state. Please show proof of purchase, S/N, etc for purchases made.

Follow up will be made with ASPR regarding the rejection of the water purification system for Marshall County.

Funds: \$5,200 will remain at in the budget at the end of the fiscal year

\$95,625 worth of PPE purchased utilizing COVID funds, it is currently being housed at Hickman Hospital, a PPE cache plan needs to be developed. 60 PAPRS were also purchased for \$102,996.00, these will be distributed throughout the region. Some funding will need to be returned due to not being spent in time but will be returned to us in next year's budget.

State has purchased ReadyOp for all HCC's to be able to track resources and inventory and be used as a source of communication.

The National HCC conference is in Orlando, November 30th through December 2nd. The board has budgeted 4 people to go, registration is open.

Training:

Josh Young: HazMat Ops class July 9th, 10th, and 11th. and again on July 24th and 25th
Also working on an ICS class



LeeAnne: Need for Critical Care training for the region

Pat Woodmansee and Jenilee are also working on setting up ICS 300 and ICS 400 classes at Maury EMA. Pat will be working with the coalition to develop multiple tabletop drills. This year we will be required to write a burn plan for grant funding.

October: 25th and 26th TECC class 0730-1700. (Cadaver lab possible on the 27th)

Funding Requests: Ranging from \$16,000 to \$18,000- 4 Cadaver Labs, motion made to place the labs on the approval ballot, Seconded by Pat Woodmansee.

Open Discussion: Any needs for nursing home or home health?

Plan needed for PPE cache rotation

Committee Formation: Inventory, Training/Education, Exercise/Planning Committee

Interviews will be held next week for a new VPC (hopefully will update the website too)

Need to update the contact list and bylaws

Cathy and Tracy were nominated to continue in their positions, need to vote to confirm

Motion made by Pat Woodmansee to make next meeting mandatory attendance to work on bylaws, seconded by Josh Young

EMAT Meeting: Statewide Healthcare Coalition Advisory Commission will meet August 9,10,11th and end with a tabletop exercise, Pat will send out flyer
It will be held in Franklin at the Marriott.

Lynchburg Music Festival July 8th, 9th, 10th HRTZ alert will be going out regularly while this is ongoing.

Bonnaroo: September 2nd through 5th

Next RMCC Meeting will be July 8th if anyone is interested in joining

SCEMSDA meeting tentatively scheduled for July 22nd

New Meeting: July 28th MANDTORY ATTENDANCE AT GILES CO EMA 1130.